MEETING MINUTES o
Zoning Board of Appeals R E C E ,

- CiVE
May 16, 2019 TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
Members Present: Paul Zielinski; Manuel Lopes; Alan Aubin, Nicole Parker : ZﬂZﬂAJAN 1 . Al 20
Members absent: Anthony Jarvis, Kathleen Bernardo; Joseph Wiodyka TOWN OF LUDLOW

Vice-Chairman Paul Zielinski called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m.
First Order of Business: Pledge of Allegiance

The Board held a public hearing on the application of William J. Ellison, for the property located at 581
Miller Street, Ludlow, MA (Assessors Map 25, Parcel 28, Zoning: Agriculture). The subject of the hearing
is a Special Permit to allow the demolition of an uninhabitable dwelling and construction of a new two-
family dwelling on an Agricultural zoned lot. Ludlow Zoning Bylaw, Section lil, 3.2 Prohibited Uses, 3.2.4.
Agricultural District.

Mr. Zielinski: our Chairman Tony Jarvis and one of our Board members Joe Wlodyka recused themselves
from this hearing. Please mention your name and your address please.

Mr. Ellison: my name is William Ellison, 555 Miller Street, Ludlow, Mass.
Mr. Zielinski: okay and let us know what you’d like to do.

Mr. Ellison: okay, well a quick summary and | suppose we can get into details, a quick summary as | wrote
on the application is we want to, in my mind’s eye, | want to clarify what | thought had been a foregone
conclusion back in around 1960 was to straighten out the record so that that house is in fact a two-family
and it's beyond repair at this point so what we’d like to do is take it down and put up a new one in its
place essentially.

Mr. Zielinski: okay. And what’s preventing you from doing that now?

Mr. Ellison: well we, again, this was kind of, it was kind of a surprise to me, 1 was born there, my father
was, my grandfather was, we all lived in different, different families lived there in a two-family, upstairs
downstairs type, completely separate. | went down to talk to Justin about, you know, what would happen
to take it down, yada yada, and it just kind of became, he’s like oh geez it’s not listed and one thing led to
another and | started looking into it to find out that it’s not listed as a two-family, | thought it was that
way forever, the mailbox said that and everything. And | was like okay well what do | need to do, and so
we started with the Planning Board, we had the land, the piece of property cut out for just the house, an
acre, we went to the Planning Board and then | had to prepare for this, spoke with the Building
Department, they gave me the application and here we are.

Mr. Zielinski: okay.
Mr. Ellison: a bunch of documents and stuff, if at any point you want me to walk you through that.

Mr. Lopes: so just to go back you said it was never actually listed as a two-family or?
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Mr. Ellison: according to, yeah, according to the Town, and | think back into 49 or something, Jae, either
Joe or Justin looked back, it might have been Joe, but anyway, Joe Alves, said that it wasn't listed as a two-
family and again, since | only remember two families living there, in two separategp%rﬁ@‘gil\y D
surprised. And that’s what they tell me. And | guess if you look at the card it doesr{'QHé’llQLsgw}\taS IE;F
been there since back in the 1870's so and occupied by the same family. ICE

TN 17 A g 9

TOWN OF LUDLOw

Mr. Ellison: yeah, it always used to have just one number, interesting side note, both my grandfather was
a postman, RFD postman for thirty-nine years in town back in the day and my father followed him for 38
years, guess what, the mail just came home, nobody actually delivered it.

Mr. Lopes: and address is, has one number, just 5817

Mr. Aubin: on the assessor’s card it’s only saying, it's only three bedrooms and two baths, so was there a
bathroom up, was it, so it's two-family, upstairs and downstairs or was it?

Mr. Ellison: Mr. Aubin?

Mr. Aubin: yup

Mr. Ellison: maybe it’s a good time for me to pass out some documents to show you because yeah, it's, it
was completely two lockable apartments, kitchens, dining rooms, bedrooms, bathrooms, complete on
both floors with locking doors, so yeah and | certainly have some pictures, that might make ita little more
obvious, what we’re talking about here.

Mr. Aubin: So you're confirming, it’s a two-story

Mr. Ellison: up-down

Mr. Aubin: up-down, okay.

Mr. Ellison: it had a common foyer where you would enter from two different, you could enter from the
garage, there was a three-car garage, one for storage and one for each family, so three and then there
was an entrance from the garage and there was an entrance from the front and it went into a common
foyer and then you could either go to the downstairs apartment through a lockable door or you went up
the stairs from the foyer to the second-floor apartment through a lockable door. And just like any other

deal. So anyway yeah that was essentially, the thing was an up-down like you’d see anywhere else.

Mr. Zielinski: by the way, just a little housekeeping, just need a check for Turley Publications for the
publication.

Mr. Ellison: yeah | have a check right here, do you need me to make it out to a number? Do you have a
number?

Mr. Zielinski: yeah it’s right on there. (He hands him the invoice.)
Ms. Converse: | need the green cards.

Mr. Ellison give Ms. Converse the green return receipt cards.
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Mr. Ellison: yeah, so anyway, back to the documentation, we can start with this, now | made eight copies
but what | did do for this stuff, there’s plenty here so if you want to pass tht{g@gre}tgﬂ{ EI;I B like eight
of them there and | tried to photoshop it like up and down so you can see Ttbswg ajﬁ,\q\t\g\ p:IIGEn walk
you through it, | put some notations on each and I'll give you these too Mr. Chairman, we can probably

look at these after. 7020 JAN 17 A0 <0

_ Mr. Lopes: can | ask, while you're doing that, when was it last inhabited?  TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Ellison: a couple of years ago, and | mean a couple. Here’s that check sir. A quick story behind that,
so it’s gone through and | have plenty of documentation here to show you all the chronological with the
addresses from envelopes and mailings sent to the various families that lived here. So the last people that
were living there was my mom, my mom was a widow, she was living upstairs, my son was living
downstairs, my adult son, kind of keeping an eye on her as she got up in age. My mom had a crisis at one
point, kind of an Alzheimer’s type crisis back in February, just about two years ago and we had to take her
to the hospital and then that led to a nursing home and she actually never came back, unfortunately it
was several several months. The night, the day that we took her, that night, that day whatever, she had
left a window, again the Alzheimer’s, dementia thing, she left a window open and it was February in the
bathroom on the second floor. We never went back to the house for like forty-eight hours because | was
tied up with my mom at the hospital and then subsequently into the nursing home, we went back to the
house to kind of get some stuff together and | found two feet of water in the cellar and water, the second
floor pipes had burst because it was open, the window was wide open and it came cascading down, took
out the first floor and the cellar. So when you looked, so what we did, we didn’t know what was gonna
happen with my mom so my kid needed a place to live, we did our best to start doing some stuff to the
bottom floor, you can see the top floor, if | labeled it enough, the top floor is still kind of the way it was,
we started to try to pull some stuff together and then my mom never made it back home and so we kind
of started down this road and so | stopped. Really didn’t know what to expect when she was in the nursing
home.

Mr. Lopes: so these pictures are kind of, are current pictures?

Mr. Ellison: | just took them, just to give you an idea currently. You can see, | mean there’s still, there’s
no food in the fridge but there’s still pots and pans and everything on the second floor, you know what |
mean? You literally could go up and live there. But we had to gut, we actually had the, you know, the
folks come in and do the, that fire restoration stuff, gut it, the first floor because it was completely
demolished. All of that time by the way, | never knew any of this, when we were daoing all of that, | never
knew the situation with the two-family and all that, | thought it was, | just was kind of going along.

Ms. Parker: did you say you have some documentation recently showing that somebody did live there
within two years ago?

Mr. Ellison: before that,

Mr. Lopes: before

Mr. Zielinski: before it was destroyed

Mr. Ellison: no before because it was, after the big disaster we didn’t, it’s kind of stuck in time. Thisis a

ton of documentation and | have boxes full at home if you’d like more. This is kind of cool, this is a book
put together, my brother-in-law and my sister lived there for quite a while while they were building their
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home next door and so all of the documents in here, this is basically his ledger for building his new house

but you can see all the documents here were addressed to him, Travis Wheeler, at t M ti}gtreet
address and that’s all concurrent when my mom and my dad were living there and f ydeth Jé-nB
thing when | built my house out there, lived with them as well. But that’s there, you're weledme t%@gEéCE

through that if you want X

eh that fy 0 AN 1T A 2
Ms. Parker: I'm sorry, | just meant up to, okay so if we’re in 2019, so somewhere arolfiy2p 57 LUDLOW
Mr. Ellison: that’s around when things went a rye and so all of the, everything stopped because she
unfortunately, the house became uninhabitable for a short period of time with that water damage, it took
out the furnace, it was the heating system that actually failed, hot water of course, and so we didn’t know
what we were gonna do, we shut down the furnace, we were kind of scrambling around to see what my
mother was gonna do and then it just, the focus just became taking care of my mother and | just was like
the heck with that | gotta, I'll get back to it.

Ms. Parker: right, so do you have bills from 2017, some sort of, a postmark,

Mr. Zielinski: rent receipts, anything like that?

Mr. Ellison: no, there was no rent

Mr. Zielinski: there was no rent

Mr. Ellison: there was no rent

Mr. Zielinski: your mother was in the upper floor correct?

Mr. Ellison: yeah, we just paid for, like my father and my grandfather did previously, they just paid for the
electric bill, it was kind of that

Ms. Parker: so like a postmark of an envelope of the bill from 2017

Mr. Ellison: no before that,

Ms. Parker: okay

Mr. Ellison: it’s all before that because when the water damage hit nobody could live there.

Mr. Zielinski: right, it’s uninhabitable

Ms. Parker: when was the water damage, what year?

Mr. Ellison: February

Ms. Parker: of 20177

Mr. Ellison: of 2017 so it was right around, yeah it was February so all of the documentation | have goes
all the way back to 1961, shows two families living there concurrently, both having the same address,
which | kind of tie back to my, both being
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Mr. Lopes: show us a couple of examples maybe

Mr. Ellison: yeah absolutely, there’s a ton here, so I'll try to make it easy REC E'; I y ED
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
- Alelinskd: whi d cards, what argthasedpy?
Mr. Zielinski: while you go through those, you gave me two property recor 2‘6% 3AW Ftlarg\ eifﬂ"

Mr. Ellison: oh | wanted to just note that, we can talk about that now too, tlalfﬂj\‘m{gb’f:héggggwnute, if
you guys go through these, this is just a note that there is a two-family located in a agriculture, that’s
essentially the problem here is because agriculture doesn’t allow a two-family unless it’s a medical type
thing, so there’s a two-family just up the road at this address that’s in agriculture and we got the maps
from Assessors, this is from Joe and | just gave you the cards and the GIS just so you can figure that out.

Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Ellison: so that’s above me, just up the road, the other side of Norwich and I'm sorry, that’s the other
one, this is the one, and the other one is a group of six of them that are down below us down on Bluebird,
down on Miller, same thing, agriculture

Mr. Zielinski: those are duplexes

Mr. Ellison: bunch of duplexes, bunch of two-families

Mr. Zielinski: okay, so these are just examples of other two-families

Mr. Ellison: I'm just noting above and below, two-families in the same neighborhood.

Mr. Zielinski: okay, great.

Mr. Ellison: that’s all that is.

Mr. Zielinski: thank you.

Mr. Ellison: so yeah sure we have, this is just a Union News thing when my gram died, just to give you, it
says my grandmother was living there when she died, January 1990

Ms. Parker: it says 581 Miller Street?
Mr. Ellison: oh yeah, here
Ms. Parker: oh no | believe you

Mr. Ellison: please, | brought it. It's kind of like, we went through tons of stuff, this is from when my
grandfather lived there, this is 1952, we have, like | said, this is from when the Wheelers lived there. | had
a couple of really good ones on the top so | didn’t have to go through everything, to just to kind of show
you what was going on. This just showed that my father and mother, and this is kind of an important
document, you might want to look through this one, when it was all done, this was like for a loan, my
father and mother right after they got married, 581 Miller Street listed as their address, 1961, okay so this
is kind of a cool document. Concurrent with my grandparents living there on the bottom floor, so that’s
when they lived in the
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Mr. Lopes: so something from around the same time.

RECE]
Mr. Ellison: I'll dig up something for you. TOwK CLERK'S OFFICE
Mr. Zielinski: what month and year did you say you had the damage? 2z JAN | T A 10: 2’
Mr. Ellison: what’s that? TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Zielinski: what year and month did you have that damage occur?

Mr. Ellison: it started right around February of 2017.

Mr. Zielinski: February of 2017 okay.

Mr. Ellison: this is the Town of Ludlow tax for 581 Miller, addressed to my grandmother and grandfather
that were living in the same house but in the lower apartment so | thought that, those two things kind of
started there. And there’s quite a few other examples similar. I'm tried to show the chronological history
here. Again, several other examples if you want to see them.

Mr. Lopes: where is Bluebird?

Mr. Aubin: that's what | was looking for, | can’t find it.

Mr. Ellison: it’s down the other end of Miller by Susan, you know, down by, right before you get to like
Ravenwood where the gas company is, on the left-hand side if you were going towards Wilbraham.

Mr. Lopes: so

Mr. Ellison: you know where Siok, Allen Siok is, just past him where the flowers, RC Flowers?
Mr. Lopes: okay, yes

Mr. Ellison: just past him on the left-hand side on the other side of the road.

Ms. Parker: it’s like three miles down Miller.

Mr. Lopes: do you have anything in there more recent than early 60, you know, showing dual families
living there?

Ms. Parker: maybe like your mom and your son at the same time, any recent bills?

Mr. Ellison: | don’t know if | have my mom and my son but | have this one you're welcome to look at
because that was in the 90’s.

Mr. Lopes: yeah let me see that booklet.

Mr. Ellison: sure, just page through, you’ll, it’ll be self-explanatory when you start looking at the addresses
and bills. | kind of concentrated on the older, my approach was it’s been going since back then but | can
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Mr. Aubin: everything you showed us, to me, doesn’t demonstrate that it was a two-family, | mean, based

on like the tax cards from 62 _

RECEIVED
Mr. Ellison: yeah they were, I'm, if you’ll let me explain for a moment, thep8intwas4S 10§ kldhow you
that there were two different, two different people are getting addressed to the same address ‘ar,_e* etting
documents sent to them via the mail in the town to the same address so 1011 JWN 1A 50' -

o \

Mr. Aubin: the same last name, | mean, my wife and | get, we live in the sargQ\a'%gr%ls_s}‘ilt}%Ié sflr‘:
and it's two pieces of address

gle family
Mr. Ellison: yeah but one’s a father and one’s a son and it’s a wife and there’s a, you know, | thought that
would be self-explanatory in the fact that there was separate, up-down.

Mr. Aubin: while you’re looking, do you have this i.n color?

Mr. Ellison: 1 do but | printed it

Mr. Aubin: do you have like with you, I'd like to see a couple of the color pictures of the second floor.
Mr. Ellison: | can email it to you and you can lock at it on your phone.

Mr. Aubin: okay.

Mr. Ellison: | have it in my phone, just, color is expensive and | just

Mr. Aubin: no, no, even if you just had, | just wasn’t sure if you had the original pictures or something.
Mr. Ellison: [ took them on my phone, yeah, | think | can pull it up, give me a second.

Mr. Aubin: do what you’re doing, | didn’t mean to verge from what you were doing.

Mr. Ellison: this is 2004, | got a ton of newer stuff from my mother, this is 2004, she got this stuff sent to
her. This is from 1988, my parents, both of them. Like I said I’'ve got lots more documents, | have boxes
of them.

Ms. Parker: from 20177

Mr. Ellison: well no because nothing happened from 2017 on, it got

Mr. Parker: or January of 2017 or December of 2016

Mr. Ellison: it would be back then to, so yeah, it would be back then to show you that my mother was
there.

Ms. Parker: and son?

Mr. Ellison: and son was in the lower floor. The point is, | thought the older stuff would be self-
explanatory. This is actually kind of cool, you might, this is the, my grandparents transferred the house
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from the lawyer that shows them both, it shows the date of 77 sent to them at 581, that might be
something you want to take a peek at. R E
_ EIVED

] FERFaTIr , = A
Mr. Zielinski: I’'ve got a question for you, you gave us this binder, you had a Ietteﬂ#ﬁe‘r’e"%%%r@gﬁﬁﬁey
to ......Drywall regarding Travis Wheeler. Who's Travis Wheeler? 2000 JAN 17 A 0 2 '

Mr. Ellison: Travis Wheeler is my brother-in-law, my sister and my brother—in-lawﬂ@@t‘zjﬁl’@rqm@%%ﬁom
floor after my gram, after she went and he was building his house up the street on the property and so
this was a ledger of his building of his house but had all the documents sent to him, you know, the various
quotes and whatnot. So that’s just showing

Mr. Zielinski: okay so this isn’t work that was actually done at the subject property?

Mr. Ellison: no, this was just to show that he was living there and he wasn’t an Ellison, he was

Mr. Zielinski: so he was living at the subject property while it was being built.

Mr. Ellison: on the first floor.

Mr. Lopes: and at that same time your mom was living on the second floor?

Mr. Ellison: yes. My mom always lived on the second floor.

Mr. Aubin: so has it always been in the family

Mr. Ellison: 1870

Mr. Aubin: but family has been living there, as a two-family, it’s always been family, you never rented out
to a third party?

Mr. Ellison: no not yet, because it was always, for instance, my plan, if everything goes right is to provide
a home for both my son and my nephew, my sister’s kid, | mean, there’s no, | don’t really, it would be nice
to have everybody in the family there, you know what | mean.

Mr. Aubin: No but | wasn’t sure, | was trying to see if it’s always been a family

Mr. Ellison: it’s been a family residence, different

Mr. Lopes: you never rented outside of the family?

Mr. Ellison: no. There was always, never a need to look for anybody, there was always somebody needed
something. Chronologically, it went from my grandfather then my father moved in, then my grandmother
stayed there, once everybody, once my dad passed, my mom stayed there, my grandmother was gone, |
moved in, then | built, then my sister moved in, then she built, then my son got old enough, moved back,
my mom was still upstairs the whole time. That’s kind of the quick chronological.

Mr. Zielinski: your grandmother was Ethel?
Mr. Ellison: Ethel.
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Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Ellison: it was just correspondence sent to the address because my brother-in-law RaEh@rEﬂthE D

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
Mr. Zielinski: so this plan that you gave me is for which property? UM A 10‘1 '20'
Mr. Lopes: was that in the book? TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Zielinski: this was in the book.

Mr. Ellison: that’s the stuff, anything in that book is referencing his house that he built down the stree;c.
Mr. Zielinski: oh that was his house?

Mr. Ellison: yes, everything in that book is

Mr. Zielinski: okay, so | won’t even look at that.

Mr. Ellison: no, it was just correspondence, laid out much better than | had it, but it was just
correspondence to show that he was living there. There’s a ton of correspondence sent to him.

Mr. Zielinski: so this permit data and documents and all that has nothing to do with
Mr. Ellison: 581

Mr. Zielinski: your property, it has to deal with his property.

Mr. Ellison: right.

Mr. Lopes: but it shows that he was living there on the first floor, the address, his grandmother was on
the second floor at that time.

Mr. Ellison: his grandmother, my mom.

Mr. Zielinski: | think we've established that.

Mr. Aubin: can you see if you have the color pictures?
Mr. Ellison: yup. I think | sent these to myself just in case.

Mr. Zielinski: Let me ask you this, was there any work done on the house where a building permit was
pulled, years prior to any damage occurring?

Mr. Ellison: not that | know of, the only thing |, no, | would say | haven’t found any work done where a
building permit was pulled. No | have not found that.

Mr. Zielinski: okay. And to your knowledge were there any inspections done on the house by Assessors
doing any onsite assessments where they actually entered the home?
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Mr. Ellison: to my knowledge, prior to me kind of coming into control of it, I'm not too sure.
| RECEIVED
Mr. Zielinski: what year did you actually become the owner of it? TOWH CLERK'S OFFICE
Mr. Ellison: there was a life estate but my mom was still there until 17 DRt kind (ﬁ\td@:kﬁbver.
Mr. Zielinski: so 20177? TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Ellison: was when, yeah, but there was a life estate for her prior to that, but she was still managing
some of her stuff. Here, | think | have them, yeah this is

Mr. Aubin: | guess I’'m more concerned with the second-floor pictures in color.

Mr. Ellison: this is color of the whole thing.

Mr. Aubin: yeah, perfect. Thank you.

Mr. Ellison hands Mr. Aubin his cell phone.

Mr. Ellison: we went through, there was a, the reason there’s so much demolition on the second floor on
the walls, it was all knob and tube, so when we exposed the knob and tube wiring on the first floor we
had to get it out of there for the second floor so we, you can see where we’ve been changing, pulling wire
out, the knob and tube.

Ms. Parker: and replacing it?

Mr. Ellison: some of it, | didn’t finish, | just got some of the Romex pulled rough.

Mr. Aubin: now this picture here, is this for the front door or the back door?

Mr. Ellison: no that’s showing you

Mr. Aubin: yeah but it’s got to be, this is the entryway?

Mr. Ellison: the entranceway, up the stairs from the common foyer to the first-floor apartment, with a
lockable door, | was trying to show you that, yeah see | was just trying to illustrate that that was the
entrance to the second floor and those doors were lockable.

Mr. Aubin: so is there an entrance, a front entrance and a rear entrance to the second floor?

Mr. Ellison: there is. There’s a common foyer for the, only what I’'m showing you there and then in the
back there was a, we called it the back, but it actually faced Miller Street, there’s another door there and
that door was open to the bottom floor with two doors that led into that area, lockable, and the same
thing on the second floor, with a staircase down, two doors that were lockable from there. You can enter
from left to right, left to right, kind of mirror image if you will, all lockable.

Mr. Aubin: | know this is probably, this is

Mr. Ellison: yeah that’s actually a good picture, see this door right here?
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Mr. Aubin: yeah

Mr. Ellison: that door right here, that door, there was a staircase in there tDaR\AErI’\EcEE l:,é/tEeDEcond
floor, lockable door left and right, to that room and that room, same thing do%\‘h:’ér‘ehdr&léa&l@ﬂ_d&aeﬁ

and right 2020 JAN 17 A 120
Mr. Aubin: okay TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Ellison: follow?

Mr. Aubin: yeah

Mr. Ellison: but this was not used, we just didn’t use it.

Mr. Aubin: so the apartments were on the second floor, is that what

Mr. Ellison: first floor and, it was up and down and there was an apartment on the first floor and an
apartment on the second floor.

Mr. Aubin: okay, okay, but you said, | was confused, because you said the first floor wasn’t used, | thought
| heard

Mr. Ellison: oh no, the foyer in the first floor, it was a common foyer in the first floor here and a common
foyer over here in that little addition that you can see, this was in the main house

Mr. Aubin: okay

Mr. Ellison: this really wasn’t used by anyone, there was no sidewalk, it was just, we just didn't use it, |
don’t know why, we just didn’t, everybody used the foyer

Mr. Aubin: so where would the back door be for the second floor?

Mr. Ellison: right there, where it says in the picture, if you look at this you can just see the stairs, and see
those stairs

Mr. Aubin: does that lead, is that the back door?

Mr. Ellison: when you go in there, take a left, directly in front of this window is that staircase. If you go
in and take a left you went up to the lockable door, knocked on the door and you went in to the second-
floor apartment. And if you wanted to go to the first floor, you walked in and there was a lockable door
which is illustrated right here so if you were coming in from this door, you’d walk in that doorway, was a
lockable door.

Mr. Aubin: okay

Mr. Ellison: the problem | had with that doorway was it wasn’t big enough for a wheelchair for my mom
and so if she was coming home, if that had happened, we needed to open it up to ADA so | could get a
wheelchair through that door.
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Mr. Aubin: anybody else want to see the color pictures?

RECE|VED

M. Lopes: no. TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE
Mr. Zielinski: [ think I'm good. I'm confused with the terminoclogy. 2070 JAN 17 A [C: 2‘
TOWN OF LUDLOW

Mr. Lopes to Ms. Converse: can you help with terminology?
Ms. Converse: maybe.

Mr. Zielinski: we're just looking at the permits that were pulled in the past just to see if there’s any
notations regarding it being used as a two-family. That was my stroke of brilliance there for a minute

trying to investigate this a little further.

Mr. Ellison: the only thing | can say is my grandfather and my father knew quite a few people in town and
things just kind of went on so | can’t tell you exactly what they did or didn’t do.

Ms. Parker: did it have separate cooling or heating zones to control it separately?

Mr. Ellison: there was one temperature control in the house, it was an old, old furnace, really old and it
was one temperature control and the house had separate fireplaces but one common furnace until { put
in a new one in the 2000’s and | just kept the same setup the way it was.

Mr. Zielinski: so you had one furnace in there, were they all controlled by radiators individually?

Mr. Ellison: yeah, yeah, the baseboard radiators that just pumped out water.

Mr. Lopes: and the electricity was all

Mr. Ellison: yeah it was one meter, one panel and they used to just trade off, you pay this I'll pay that.
Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Lopes: and that was very common with a lot of the old homes.

Mr. Ellison: yeah back then. Problem here was trying to, was trying to separate it all that’s what the plan
was and that’s when | started with Justin and then | found out that it wasn’t on the books that way.

Mr. Zielinski: 1949, Town of Ludlow Building Department card, one-family is what it shows.

Mr. Ellison: probably, that would be because he did it, 61-ish would have been when he actually finished
the second-floor apartment so that, | know that, Joe or somebody mentioned something to me about that
but it wasn’t being occupied back then as a two-family. It was converted around 60-61 when | showed
you that document, remember when my parents

Mr. Zielinski: so that begs the question, so when that was done around 1961

Mr. Ellison: yes sir
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Mr. Zielinski: was there a permit pulled to convert it?

Mr. Ellison: | have no clue what he did, | wasn’t born. | got, you know what | didﬁn& GcEr'(M(grsgf like
C.A. Smith receipts but | have no clue, no way to, you know, tell you because tﬂéﬁ)ﬁdw@&&ial‘dss&*flcg

Mr. Zielinski: okay, so we go from that card in 1949 showing it to be a one-familymmth*é%e&gpe%ipéa%eod
April 23, 1968, it says if a dwelling how many families, two and TOWN OF LUDLOW
I

Mr. Ellison: 68 would have been after he did it because | was alive by then.

Mr. Zielinski: okay

Mr. Ellison: | was born in 62.

Mr. Zielinski: additional room needed, wood frame, size of building, front 14, 14 and 17

Mr. Ellison: is that, is he asking for an addition?

Mr. Lopes: looks like additional room

Mr. Zielinski: additional room needed it says

Mr. Lopes: looking for an additional room

Mr. Ellison: | remember, | can just tell you off the top of my head, there’s an old, tHere's a foundation on
one corner, the back corner of that house, | don’t have a picture of it, that they were gonna build an
addition and that addition, that foundation is still there and | kind of remember just a family, a big deal,
arguments and stuff like that about it and that’s got to be what that, I've never seen that document.

Mr. Lopes: was it ever built?

Mr. Ellison: nope.

Mr. Lopes: the room was never built?

Mr. El!ison: no, the foundation, if, I’'m just guessing that’s what this is about

Mr. Lopes: this was in 1968, the permit was pulled

Mr. Ellison: and that would have been, | was alive long enough to remember

Mr. Zielinski: at that point it was filled out and it shows that it was a two-family at that time.

Mr. Lopes: somebody wrote in, whoever filled out the application, you know, on the question where
number of

Mr. Zielinski: but was it approved? Or is it just an application, let’s see, no permit granted on it. So it’s
just a plan and an application to build.
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Mr. Ellison: there was some, | remember some arguments going on internally, | don’t even know if they

pursued it.
RECEIVED

Mr. Zielinski: obviously, well at least according to this, it never happened, J’l@%%ﬁﬂtf&ﬁb%@ﬁmﬁﬁthey

never did it.
000 I 1T A o 2)
Mr. Ellison: if that’s what you’re talking about, the foundation is there, nothing(?w UETmtBE*/Of it.

Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Ellison: but they applied.

Mr. Zielinski: it’s a cement block foundation.

Mr. Ellison: yeah that’s what'’s there, on the back side, the north side.

Mr. Zielinski: | don’t why this is even on file, if it’s not even issued.

Ms. Converse: they kept everything | guess.

Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Ellison: it's kind of cool it said two-family anyway.

Mr. Zielinski: well it said two-family on the application but it’s not stamped or signed off on or anything
so that kind of makes it a moot point because we could have written four-family on it and it would have

sat in a file with nothing on it so it didn’t exactly help.

Mr. Ellison: no, | would, | would just point out to you folks that at least somebody before me wrote,
thought it was a two-family.

Mr. Lopes: it was being used as a two-family.

Mr. Ellison: it was being used as a two-family.

Mr. Zielinski: it was being used but not officially. And you only had one meter, one furnace which is
understandable considering the age of the home, most homes only had one furnace in it and they were
just controlled individually with radiators.

Mr. Ellison: and again they just, since it was family, they just took care of it.

Mr. Zielinski: right.

Mr. Ellison: | obviously am trying to do it the other way, trying to do it right.

Mr. Zielinski: yeah, the dilemma we’re kind of running into here now is, you know that a two-family is not
permitted in agricultural zone, that’s number one

Mr. Ellison: right
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Mr. Zielinski: and somehow you have to show or prove to us that it was actually a true two-family home,
at least from the 80’s on and this is where we’re running into the issue now. R £ C E | v E_ D

Mr. Ellison: well | thought | did. This is in the 90’s and | have lots of docurﬁ@*‘n’aﬁbﬁ&fﬁé&%gwgﬁvmg

"there, and we used, well let’s take this one at a time, so | think I've shown ?:z o b t
much more, many more examples that people are having, that have two-fa Z g‘ exes, re5|dences, in
the agricultural zone around me in my general neighborhood-ish. So I think we]\/ﬁwww [that and | can,
there’s more documents.

Mr. Zielinski: well you show that there are duplexes in fact, but, you got two separate sets of utilities
involved here, they’re distinctly different because they have two separate entrances completely.

Mr. Ellison: no | understand that, I'm just showing that they built duplexes in agriculture.

Mr. Lopes: they did, it was allowed up to a certain date and I’'m not sure when that date changed because
there’s a lot of two-families on one-acre agricultural lots in town and then it got changed, | don’t when it
changed,

Mr. Zielinski: | have no idea.

Ms. Parker: 2011

Mr. Lopes: 20117

Mr. Zielinski: 2011

Mr. Ellison: so essentially we’re not trying, the plan is not to redo my mother’s house the way it is, the
plan is to say, | want to build a new one, completely separate, completely like these other ones, exactly
like what they did. | don’t have a plan, | can’t easily and economically redo that house that we’re all talking
about. The plan originally when | walked in to see Justin was to take it down and just rebuild another one.
Mr. Zielinski: another two-family?

Mr. Ellison: a real one, you know, like these folks on both sides of me, just do that and | thought | could
just do it and then we kind of tripped over the agricultural thing with the two-family thing, | said jeez, it’s
been a two-family and so here we are.

Mr. Lopes: you would have anissue, he would have an issue issuing a permit even to renovate that existing
building into a two-family because, you know, it's not registered as a two-family, has not been registered
as a two-family.

Mr. Ellison: exactly, that's what led to this.

Mr. Lopes: you'd still be here for that, if you wanted to do that.

Mr. Ellison: correct, but | just thought it would, there wasn’t really a sound plan to renovate that because
it didn’t have the stuff split the way it should be.
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Mr. Lopes: so nobody in the family ever had the foresight or the, you know, to come to, you know the
Town and make sure that it was a legal two-family. E C E \ \/ E
TOWN CLERK'S QFFICE
Mr. Ellison: no, | always thought they did, | literally thought that it was all set and along l‘came and _52 ‘
super surprised to find that it wasn’t and so | just decided okay tell me what to do aﬁﬂﬂ\w&lﬂﬂa e %ﬁg’ft.

Mr. Zielinski: how many total building lots do you have there right now? TOWN OF LUDLOY
Mr. Ellison: there’s only one, sitting on an acre.

Mr. Zielinski: one single, okay.

Mr. Ellison: just one acre, ...the farm.

Mr. Aubin: you had it re-divided right?

Mr. Ellison: | cut it up to make it, | was told it would make it easier for you folks so we had to cut out to
show one and | just did that.

Mr. Lopes: so that was the
Mr. Ellison: it was part of the whole farm.
Mr. Lopes: right it was all one large estate kind of thing and two different buildings

Mr. Ellison: right, twenty-some odd acres, that one sat on one parcel and so we cut that out into one acre
to make it easier to see what we're trying to do.

Mr. Lopes: is there another residence on that acreage?

Mr. Ellison: on that parcel?

Mr. Lopes: or just the barns?

Mr. Ellison: no that’s just the pastures where the cows graze.

Mr. Lopes: right, and barns or so?

Mr. Ellison: and the barns are on a little, a different parcel but adjacent to that.

Mr. Lopes: so on this, the parcel that you cut this off of, there, there are no other residences?
Mr. Ellison: no other residence, no that’s all the pastures for the cattle business.

Mr. Lopes: okay

Mr. Ellison: you know, in an ideal world the kids could live there and still keep an eye on the farm and
then eventually | will pass and whatever.
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Mr. Lopes: do you want to open it up?

Mr. Zielinski: yeah, any more questions from the Board? R E C E Y E D
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

7010 JAN 17 A 10 20

Mr. Ellison: chronologically speaking | went to the Building Depanme?BWm_dH%%E{BWis, went to the
Planning Board, had it surveyed, had an acre cut out, so that we, you guys could understand we were
talking about this acre, this piece, got it approved by the Planning Board as a lot, got it registered and all
that

Mr. Aubin: so you went before the Planning Board to get it

Mr. Aubin: it’s still agricultural
Mr. Ellison: oh yeah it’s still agricultural

Mr. Aubin: if it went to the Town meeting you could have tried to get it converted to residential, I'm not
sure if there’s other residential.....

Mr. Ellison: well yeah, or, that | guess was one way, the other way was to talk about a special permit
because there was some history here, | wasn’t just coming along and hey I'm gonna plop this down, |
wanted to expose to you folks my, what happened in my history.

Mr. Lopes: so did the Planning Board explain to you that you could go to the Town Meeting and try to get
it re-zoned to Residence B?

Mr. Ellison: yeah they kind of did, | think what was really talked to me about was the spot-zoning thing,
this, | wasn’t trying to spot-zone, | was basically trying to say |, it was my understanding as a little kid, that
that’s what we had already, | wasn’t trying to change anything, | was just trying to redo the house that
was already there. Spot zoning is spot zoning, we can debate that. | was saying we already had one here,
there’s a duplex above me and there’s six of them below me, I'm not trying to make a subdivision, we
have a farm, we’ve committed to that, I’'m just trying to provide some housing for the next generation to
take my place and still be on the farm and so we were, we have two, well we have two kids, two separate
kids so a duplex made sense and it would have been fine, | guess, we would never be here if you think
back and my mother doesn’t leave the window open, | mean, if you think about it, somebody probably
would have stumbled on this but maybe not have been me, but the window got left open, we had the big
problem and led to have to redo it and all that, which brought me down here.

Mr. Aubin: what are the closest two duplexes to this location?

Mr. Ellison: the Bourcier one there that's right above Norwich Road, it’s shown in that little packet, 625
and 627 | think, so my Mom’s is 581

Mr. Aubin: okay
Mr. Zielinski: unfortunately it's no where near close to the subject property.

Mr. Aubin: well that’s why | was asking.
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Mr. Zielinski: it’s not even in the ballpark, as they say, neither of these is, | think you can only take it at
face value that these are allegedly in agricultural districts and they’re duplexeﬁt@@ Ebb\fc@l@ou can
say about it. TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE
Mr. Ellison: and they were allowed. 7010 JAN 11 A1 2
Mr. Lopes: they were allowed but the problem is........ TOWN OF LUDLOW
Mr. Ellison: they weren’t rezoned

Mr. Zielinski: but we don’t know why exactly either

Mr. Lopes: prior to 2011 you could

Ms. Parker: there’s several reasons, it could have been a two-family all along

Mr. Zielinski: right or they could have gotten a variance

Mr. Eliison: those were all built

Mr. Zielinski: and you know, historically some Boards were very liberal and went above and beyond what
they should have done for a decision by granting those so.

Mr. Lopes: no, those were obviously built before 2011 when it was allowed.
Mr. Aubin: that’s what | was looking for.

Mr. Ellison: yeah | didn’t know.

Mr. Lopes: yeah if you go up Munsing Street there’s a subdivision there, all two-families on agricultural
lots,

Mr. Zielinski: there’s a few, yeah.

Mr. Lopes: Moore Street, there’s a bunch of two-families out there that were built on agricultural lots
and it was allowed then they changed the bylaw.

Mr. Ellison: so | ideally thought that the best thing to do was to try to do it right.
Mr. Aubin: 1985 and 1990, those two were built.
Mr. Lopes: so back then it was a thing.

Mr. Zielinski: anyone from the public wish to make a comment, if you would please state your name and
address.

Ms. Louvitakis: my name is, weli I'll go back, Bonnie Hershey Louvitakis, my mother was Elsie Ellison, my
mother was born in that home
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Mr. Zielinski: what address are you at by the way?

Ms. Louvitakis: I’'m at 523 Miller Street R E C E ' V E D
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

020 AN 17 A 10 20

Ms. Louvitakis: | abut actually Buddy’s property but through all my whale U&ﬁtl&%&,lbqﬂ , to us, has
been a two-family home, that’s why when we got this | was confused beéa O it Was'a ‘a)y two-family.
My grandmother, | mean my grandmother who we took care of as she got older was always downstairs,
they always lived downstairs and Buddy’s family, before that my uncle, always lived upstairs, it was always
a separate apartment, like he said the foyer, you go in you either went in my grandmother’s apartment
on the first floor or you went upstairs, knocked, you know, it was a whole living apartment, complete with
everything so I've never known it to be anything but a two-family home where they lived.

Mr. Zielinski: okay, thank you.

Mr. Zielinski: thank you. Anyone else?

Ms. Kavka: my name is Nancy Hershey Kavka, | live at 507 Miller Street, and | would say originally the land
that | live on may have at one time been owned by my grandfather Franklin Ellison and so | have lived at
that address, well actually | lived at 523 since 1948 and we built our house where we now live in 1972 and
| can remember when his parents married in 19, and | think it was 60 or 61, because our mother was an
attendant in their wedding and so they, Aunt Mable moved right in to the house and they always lived in
that beautiful apartment upstairs, it was to my knowledge, always a two-family house, separate
entrances, the kids were raised up there, my grandparents were down below to | spent a lot of time in
that house. We, | think, | don’t think we live on agricultural land now but we certainly are farmers by
nature and so that house to my knowledge, I'm 75 years old, that house has always, since his parents
married and occupied, same dwelling, second apartment.

Mr. Zielinski: okay, thank you. Anyone else?

Ms. Hodgman: Elaine Hodgman, 1475 Center Street, does anyone know why the Zoning Bylaw was
changed to not allowing two-families in agricultural to begin with? Was it because they were foreseeing
that there was going to be other problems and, if a two-family house is the worst thing that has happened
in this town then there’s lots of two-family houses in agricultural zoning in Ludlow, so why is it a big
problem for him to build a two-family house on agricultural land that he wants to keep preserving and
working? Give him the special permit, period, my opinion.

Ms. Parker: so on Miller Street there isn’t sewer and, you know, the water pipes are really really little and
old and, you know, to keep it agricultural to single family homes, agricultural is bigger land, single family

homes so it's less burden on the utilities. If there are any, whatever there is.

Mr. Ellison: there’s actually a, Wilbraham has a huge main that comes up there, we have a 36-inch main
aqueduct on my property and Wilbraham comes

Ms. Parker: mine is tiny.

Mr. Ellison: Wilbraham comes up from across the bridge, comes, | actually have Wilbraham water on a
big line.

Mr. Zielinski: but that agueduct that cuts through your property
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Mr. Ellison: that's a service

R IE CEIVED

) W -

Mr. Zielinski: that’s just the main service, that doesn’t service any of the propertilgé @%t"t'ﬁ%t%iQFHCE
Mr. Ellison: interesting side note though, Broderick was the head of the water depa r;:ﬂrn‘é_tll}}‘%3 a% '-c-Le ‘cal'm!aa{‘o
them, when they got that easement, when | went down | had the right to pick off of thay WWEW&%??G
it was on my property, it was written into the easement we just opted not to because it was an old line
and if something ever happened.

Mr. Lopes: well | know for a fact that the Wilbraham has their water main that runs down Center Street
comes from | think Nash Hill, it runs, they were one of the few towns that tied into the Quabbin water,
you know, when they built the Quabbin, it was Chicopee tied into it and South Hadley District 1 and
Wilbraham were the only towns in Western Mass that tied into the Quabbin and they ran, | know I'm in
that business, | know the water main runs right through there and for Springfield Water, you would
probably tie into that for this, if this was granted probably tie into that or are you planning on drilling a
well?

Mr. Ellison: well it’s already got, it’s already tied into Springfield Water.
Mr. Lopes: it’ll probably require a new service I'm sure.

Mr. Louvitakis: Marco Louvitakis, 523 Miller Street, for what it's worth | just want to say that Buddy is a
good man and he’s a good neighbor and he’s always done, to my knowledge, he’s always done the right
thing. The right thing for him to do now, that property has been in his family for three generations, he
wants to preserve it for the fourth generation. There’s not too much farm land left in Ludlow, he’s also
trying to preserve that so and since | married my wife Bonnie back in 1975, that house has always been
two-family. Thank you.

Mr. Zielinski: thank you. Okay, anyone else? No, so
Mr. Aubin: don’t look at me.
Mr. Zielinski: I’'m looking at everyone right now. What's your pleasure folks?

Mr. Lopes: well I think that, you know, what happened with this house, you know, an old farmhouse being
converted to a two-family kind of without a permit was something that occurred quite a bit, not only in
this Town, but in other communities as well. Most people, you know, as time went by, realized that they
had to make it legal as a two-family, you know, with the Town, register it as a two-family, your parents
never did that, probably because, you know, time went by, they got a little older and just didn’t think of
doing that | guess. The appraisers should have picked up on it, that went out there and, you know, made
it a record

Mr. Zielinski: as well as Building Inspectors when they went out for permits, that’s what | was kind of
searching for to see if we could find any notation of that but unfortunately we didn’t find anything, just
the application which is not very helpful.

Mr. Lopes: you know, | think it’s kind of clear that it was used as a two-family by the family, you know,

everybody speaking and what you have here, | think that was common knowledge, we don’t see that too
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much anymore, not too many families taking care of family anymore and, you know, chviously your family

did for years and is still doing it.
RECEIVED

Ms. Hodgeman: then give him credit for that, sorry. TOWM CLERK'S OFFICE

Mr. Lopes: yeah, give him credit. i} JAN 17 A G 20

Mr. Zielinski: actually, well wait a second, wait a second here, | just noticede%ngtQFnyiJlm'Q\f)‘ou had a
permit issued December 8" of 2016, it was to remove knob and tube wiring first floor, basement, and
attic, install four new feeders, 100 amp service and instail two meters.

- Mr. Ellison: my electrician, we pulled that knob and tube, | told him he had to work, | told the electrician
I was gonna pull the knob and tube but he handled it all, | didn’t even know, | told him he better take care
of it.

Mr. Zielinski: was it done?

Mr. Ellison: yeah, the knob and tube is out.
Mr. Zielinski: okay.

Mr. Ellison: that’s the pictures | have.

Mr. Aubin: was the second meter added?
Mr. Zielinski: so the two meters added?
Mr. Ellison: no, we stopped because | didn’t know what was up with my mom so | stopped doing it.
Mr. Lopes: when was this?

Mr. Ellison: [ didn’t even finish paying him.
Mr. Zielinski: this was December 8, 2016.
Mr. Lopes: regardless, | think

Mr. Ellison: we didn’t finish that part of it.

Mr. Lopes: | think it's about, I'm ready to make a motion if anybody else has any other things to talk
about.

Mr. Ellison: so he wrote two-family on that?
Mr. Zielinski: it says install two meters and that was signed by our current building commissioner.
Ms. Parker: is this proposed house in line with say the next house over? | now your house is set way back

but what about to the north of ........
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Mr. Ellison: we were just gonna set it back like the rest of the houses in the neighborhood. If you look at
the picture, you know that black and white shot? The old houses were put right on top ORFE 6@]!% E D
on the planning board thing. The setback would the same as the house across the stre@J4ti 41 that '® OF FICE

match the neighborhood.
7000 JAN 1T A2
TOWN OF LUDLOY

Ms. Parker: well forty feet is required and it's forty-one feet.
Mr. Lopes: this permit was issued but not done, right?

Mr. Zielinski: right.

Mr. Ellison: what’s that?

Ms. Parker: your proposed?

Mr. Ellison: yeah we just put that on there to give you an, | remember that, when | talked with the
surveyor, he’s like what do you want to do, | said I'm not sure exactly it's gonna go somewhere and he
said let’s just put it on there over the minimum so that the folks can get an idea what you’re trying to do..
Mr. Aubin: but you have a house plan? You want a design because you could be building a four-story
Mr. Ellison: no I’'m going to put a first floor because | get old and | want to be on a first floor.

Ms. Parker; so where is this garage then, because it looks like the garage is underneath the duplex.

Mr. Zielinski: it’s attached to the house.

Mr. Ellison: there’s a picture here, of the new one?

Ms. Parker: yeah

Mr. Ellison: there’s gonna be a garage on both, it’s a duplex, there will be a garage on both sides in the
middie.

Mr. Zielinski: the old house looked like it had a garage as an addition off to the side
Mr. Ellison: it did.

Ms. Parker: (pointing to a map) not his is, here’s the house, here’s the footprint of the house, the garage
is like or under it or something

Mr. Zielinski: the proposal, it’s an undercar garage right?
Ms. Parker: that's what it looks like.
Mr. Ellison: no, you mean the future one?

Mr. Zielinski & Ms. Parker: yes
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Mr. Ellison: well | wouldn’t, okay, | would have been more than happy to have done that but | figured |
better do this first so | didn’t pay anybody to totally design the whole house yet but the plan is first floor
ranch all the way across with a porch and two garages, all first floor. ,

ECEIY
TOWH CLERK’S OFFICE

70 17 A 620
Mr. Ellison: | actually, the house that I’'m planning on doing is on Lyon Street, it’s \p down
before Munsing and Lyons, the Chenier’s actually have a duplex there, a brick fa M ex 1c‘ha’c is bwlt the
same exact way.....

Ms. Parker: like that are on Center Street?

Mr. Zielinski: single floor?

Mr. Ellison: single floor, ranch, two garages in the middie and the houses off to the side
Mr. Aubin: how many square feet?

Mr. Ellison: | don’t know, you can look it up, | didn’t bring it, | certainly had it

Mr. Aubin: okay, but that’s what we’re voting on.

Mr. Zielinski: well it says 48x80, is what he’s got for dimensions.

Mr. Ellison: we threw some rough stuff on there.

Ms. Parker: well if he got this special permit he’d have to fall under the dimensional requirements to get
a building permit.

Mr. Lopes: right.

Mr. Ellison: | didn’t go that far because | didn’t realize

Mr. Lopes: you were right not to do that, | mean, you didn’t know where it's gonna land.

Mr. Ellison: | have a person that's gonna design it and | have pictures.

Mr. Lopes: I’'m gonna make a motion, based on evidence that we’ve seen here and testimony from people
that are here, that's it been used as a two-family since probably 1960 and also based on a building permit
here that was issued on December 8, 2016 to install two meters on the property, two electric meters,
indicate that it would be a two-family so I'm motioning to approve the permit, a special permit to build a
two-family at 581 Miller Street and that the new property, the new two-family that would be built there,
the dwelling would have to meet current front yard setback, side yard setbacks and rear setbacks and that
building the two-family would not be more detrimental to the neighborhood as it stands right now.

Mr. Aubin: second. Discussion?

Mr. Zielinski: second for discussion.

Mr. Aubin: | still would like to see some size requirement put on it as not to exceed
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Mr. Lopes: | don’t think that’s within our parameters to do that really, he has

to meet\’?‘gﬁtbacks and
side yards and that comes into play there, you know, that’s my opinion. R E C E |
TOWH CLERK’'S OFFICE

WA 2

Mr. Zielinski: the builc!ing permit would set that out but just imp.lying the or ech&)tgy,fﬁa\ﬂ_qg\ft‘hat. it has
to meet all the front, side and rear yard setbacks at least allows him to do sc]m)eff ing and then subject to
a permit being issued after that and that’s where you get into

Mr. Aubin: okay.

Mr. Aubin: okay I'm cool with that. We're just going, basing our ruling on the setbacks and ....... duplexin
agricultural.

Mr. Zielinski: right because right now he shows it as, motioner did you mention in the record that the
proposed is a 48x80 duplex?

Mr. Lopes: no | did not. Is that what you want to state, say what

Mr. Zielinski: again that’s for discussion, did you want to limit it or?

Mr. Ellison: again, | mean, that’s kind of a ballpark on that.

Mr. Lopes: well if we vote on it

Mr. Ellison: if that’s what it’s got to be then that’s what it’s got to be.

Mr. Lopes: if we put that in there then it’s gonna limit you to that.

Mr. Zielinski: right so let’s leave that open?

Mr. Aubin: okay. I’'m okay with that, I'll curse my words, but I'll leave it open.

Ms. Parker: yeah but he has to meet the dimensional requirements when he gets his building permits
Mr. Aubin: | know that.

Ms. Parker: | think you don’t want a four-story monstrosity that has flashing lights like Luso in that
neighborhood.

Mr. Zielinski: right

Mr. Ellison: neither do |, we have a farm, it’s got to match the neighborhood.
Mr. Lopes: you don’t want to scare the cows?

Mr. Ellison: no.

Mr. Zielinski: ...qualify it as a two-family, single-story, ranch style, do you want to throw that in there? It
won’t limit the dimensions but it does limit the structural use.
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Mr. Lopes: well, you know, I’'m hesitant to even put that in there, you know, how many stories it's gonna
be, if you guys, if somebody else wants to put it in there

Ms. Parker: no | agree with not putting it in there just meeting dimensional requirerh@W#l (1 FRK'S OFFICE
Mr. Aubin: no, you’ve talked me out of it, I'm okay with it. 00 -JM 17 A o 20

Mr. Zielinski: okay so basically the motion stands as it is right now and as presented arIoOIWSNanJJy’@ie@W
seconded

Mr. Lopes: did | mention that it's for a two-family?

Mr. Zielinski: | believe you did. mention it was for a two-family and if you didn’t, you just did.
Ms. Parker: do you have to cite the part of the law or no? Or does Ann just do it?

Mr. Zielinski: it's under a special permit, we already knew that.

Ms. Parker: under 3.4.2

Mr. Lopes: for the special permit?

Ms. Parker: yeah for the special permit.

Mr. Zielinski: throw it in there.

Ms. Parker: well I’'m just, | don’t know if you guys have to do it, you know, I'm used to a different Town,
or she just does it.

Mr. Zielinski: we can do that.

Mr. Lopes: go ahead and mention it, we’ll put it in there. What is the
Ms. Parker: it’s under Section 3.4.2 of the Ludlow Zoning Bylaws.

Mr. Zielinski: or is that 3.2.4?

Ms. Parker: no, 3.4.2a because this is prohibited uses unless, it could be 3.2.4 plus 3.4.2, but it’s under
the continual use of a two-family within two years.

Mr. Zielinski: 3.4.2 is continual use

Ms. Parker: yeah and that’s basically, you’re going by the building permit so that’s what you want to use.
Mr. Zielinski: okay, so do you want to go ahead and amend that then?

Mr. Lopes: so we amend it to meet the Town of Ludlow Zoning Bylaws 3.4.2 into that?

Mr. Zielinski: seeing that it's a continuous use as a two-family.
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Mr. Lopes: and seeing that it’s a continuous use, will be a continuous use as a two-family.

CEIVED

Mr. Zielinski: okay, so that, do | have a second with the amendment? TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE

Mr. Aubin: second to the amendment. 1010 JAN 17T A 21
70

Mr. Zielinski: okay, all those in favor? Ms. Parker, yes; Mr. Aubin, yes; Mr. Zlellr\gﬁ Qlesl,'H)PLQ&l)es yes.

Vote 4-0 all in favor.

Mr. Ellison: thank you folks.

Mr. Zielinski: good luck. This was a tough one. | would like a copy of that permit placed into the file
record. Because that actually was about the only other piece of evidence that we had officially, even
pointing to it being a two-family and Justin signed it.

Mr. Zielinski explained that there is a 20-day appeal period and that it gets recorded. Mr. Lopes explained
that the Special Permit must be acted upon within one year, that the building permit must be applied for
or you will have to reapply. Mr. Ellison stated he understood.

Mr. Zielinski closed the hearing for 581 Miller Street at 8:13 pm.

Mr. Zielinski stated that he will be resigning from the Board of Appeals as he is moving out of town. He
will submit a formal letter of resignation to the Board of Selectmen.

Mr. Aubin made a motion to adjourn at 8:18 pm, seconded by Mr. Lopes.

Chairman 4/@/(7/
/ / ﬂ T
! //\/ //(4 # 7y

T
Boa Appeals

Transcribed by:

Ann M. Converse, Administrative Assistant
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